

HLC Criteria 2 Committee
February 7, 2018
Meeting Minutes

Attending: Jesse Grant, Randy Westhoff, Dennis Lunt, Mike Hamann, Tiffany Holmes, Elizabeth Kujava, Randy Ludeman, Connor Newby, Virgil Bakken

Items:

- Reviewed progress so far on collecting documentation for each component
- Dennis shared an outline-in-progress for organizing the Criterion 2 argument
- Introduced the D2L site to the committee
- Randy Westhoff fielded questions regarding the process
- Jesse updated us on his correspondence with members of administration that we may have visit in later meetings.
- Next meeting: component teams will post document lists for each component to D2L and we will begin to sift through them together one component at a time.